

DRAFT

Minutes of the **EXTRAORDINARY MEETING** of Buckland Monachorum Parish Council held at
Remotely on **Thursday the 27th August 2020 at 7.00pm**

Present: Cllrs G Baird (Chairperson), S Woollacott, V Bolitho, S Challiss, M Sheriden, M Fowler, R Cheadle, K Cornthwaite, A West & S Britton

In Attendance: Mrs K Johns (Parish Clerk)

189/20 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** were received from Cllrs Larkin and Wood

190/20 Declarations of Interest – None

191/20 **To consider and approve the minutes of the General Purposes Committee meeting held on the 18th August 20.**

Minute reference 180/20 was discussed. It was proposed to postpone the matter until a latter date. This will give time for the contractors to hopefully catch up.

It was agreed that the clerk would draft a letter of dissatisfaction for consideration at the September full council meeting.

The clerk will contact the contractors in the meantime to discuss how things are going and whether they are back on track.

A number of contractors have been contacted for quotes with regard to the Leylandii hedge. Quotes will be considered at the September meeting.

After a discussion, a meeting following the correspondence concerning the Yelverton Grounds Maintenance contract will be arranged.

192/20 **Planning**

I. Cllr Cheadle gave an update with regard to the following planning matters.

II. The planning application for the development at Westella House has been withdrawn.

The Leg O Mutton recycling point has been having issues. Lots of people have been dumping rubbish and recycling by the bins. Maristow Estates are not happy with the mess and have asked WDBC to clean the area up and keep it tidy, or to remove the recycling bins.

III. The planning application 1453/20/HHO regarding retrospective permission for gates. The planning officer is minded to grant the application but the PC originally had concerns. Cllr Cheadle will ask for comments from Cllr Wood.

IV. Application DNPA 368/20 - Proposed: Demolish single storey store and construction of single storey accommodation, convert storage barn to residential and carry out associated internal configuration at Elfordtown Farm, Station Road, Yelverton. After a discussion the committee were of a neutral view.

193/20 **Finance**

The list of payments was agreed.

It was noted that the a donation from the Rotary Club will be made towards the new bench.

It was agreed that a “Chat Bench” sign could be placed on it.

FUTURE MEETING DATES

Planning Wed 9th September

Full Council Tuesday 22nd September

The meeting closed at 7.50pm